

Date: 29 September 2023

## OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT

GODREVY: Jude
FISTRAL: Rebecca
MOUSEHOLE: Henry
TREEN: Harrison S

WEEKLY ATTENDANCE

GODREVY: 89.14%

**FISTRAL: 98.8%** 

MOUSEHOLE: 100%

TREEN: 93.57%

# HAPPY BIRTHDAY!

Birthday wishes this week go to:

Silver



## Assemblies this week

This week in our assemblies we have been talking about harvest celebrations in St Erth and around the world. We considered why the celebrations happen at this time of year. In Treen we also looked at the wide variety of fruits and vegetables available and thought about trying some new ones.

In singing assembly we recorded a harvest song 'Cauliflowers fluffy' which will be playing in St Erth Church on Sunday and also learnt, 'Let's go fly a kite' as we have been having a few windy days recently. The children are very excited about their harvest donations going to the food bank, they are proud to help their community. We considered how caring for our community was showing nurture in line with our school values. Thanks you to everyone for your generous donations.



### Can you help us with our assemblies?

To support the children's social, moral, spiritual and cultural development we would like to invite in people from the local community and the world of work. We would like them to talk in assembly for 5 minutes (maybe with props) and help to broaden the children's horizons. So, if you or anyone you know would be suitable and willing to offer some of their time we would be very grateful. Please get in touch with Mr Coleman

on <a href="mailto:head@sterth.tpacademytrust.org">head@sterth.tpacademytrust.org</a>. We are looking for: Builders, business owners, scientists, fishermen, public servants, people in the military, historians, artists, musicians, councillors, anyone whose role supports the local community and everyone in-between. The person does not have to be a parent or grandparent and Mr Coleman is happy to help them put something together if they are kind enough to volunteer some of their time.

#### **SWIMMING**

Just giving a head's up about this year's swimming sessions which will follow the same pattern as last year. Pupils in Godrevy and Fistral classes will have a week of sessions in November (Details soon) and those in the infants will have weekly sessions over a period of 6 weeks. These will start after Christmas for Year 2, after February half term for Year 1 and after Easter for Reception.



If you haven't already made an appointment to see your child's teacher please call Jane on Monday.



#### Football club

Players for the match next Tuesday, 3 October, will have been notified. There will be no football club for the remaining players on that day as Ms Robins will not be available.



#### Online Safety—Parents Assembly

Mr Coleman will be leading an assembly for parents to attend on Monday 9th October at 2:30 & 4:30. The assembly will provide parents with information and advice on how to safely manage children's online activity at home. It will also look at current trends online and how to discuss these with children. The assemblies will take place in the school cabin. We would love to see you there. Supporting children to manage their online activity safely is a huge challenge for parents and we want to offer all the support and advice we can.

**OUTSTANDING FORMS** - There are still many forms that have not been returned. If you have not returned your **data checking sheets** by the end of next week we will assume that no details have changed.

All children are bringing home a flyer about Messy church that takes place this Sunday between 4 and 6 pm in the Methodist Hall.

## Mini Ramp Jam

Please see flyer attached about the opening of the new St Erth skateboarding ramp on Saturday—let's hope the weather is good.

## Additional items attached:

With the newsletter, in the email & on the website:

Online Safety Newsletter Primary October 2023 St Erth Jam Flyer

Harvest Auction Poster—takes place tonight at 7.30 in The Star

### **HARVEST FESTIVAL**

Thank you for all your donations for the Harvest Festival. Godrevy and Mousehole classes have taken them to the church where they will be displayed before being taken to the Food Bank.